Abdul Rehman

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>
Sent: 01 March 2024 15:38

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: Irish House Delhi - Mukunda Requirement
Attachments: PI-4446.pdf

HI ABDUL,

PFA- PROFORMA INVOICE

Vinod Yadav

Territory Manager
Sales | Mukunda Foods

%mn-

MUKURUA‘ FOODS
PV, LTD.

+91 8779740237
vinod@mukundafoods.com
Mwww.mukundafoods.com

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra
000

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:20 PM

To: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Irish House Delhi - Mukunda Requirement

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

Hi Vinod,




As discussed with Sandeep, Please help us with the Quote for below mentioned Equipment.

Outlet Name | sR.NO. | E9SR | pEscRrIPTION OVERALL Model No QTy
No SIZE
. FREE SRANDING DOUBLE
Irish House | 10 K-07 e NDING DOUSEE | 126N siZE | MUKUNDA 1

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



